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Year lr, Goldberg,

inclosed with peour lstter oi leptembar 13, 1968 were rot the five 8x10s for
which you have billed me but one. :

I hod weited so'long I went to a 1lsb with the full enlargemsnt you had eariier
sent me snd had the work I wanted done there. It 1= possible, however, thet with the
originel negstive thet you ho! to work with dewn in 9sllvs (it is Ju N Altgens's
picture) whet you have dons 1z *lsarer. ] )

S¢nece you hava already dona the work, posribly you would cere 4o ssni it to mae
1f 4% 1 batter than what I nsve hod made, 1'11 buy 1%, )

‘n1s 1s quite possible for the lab to which I went seid the enls rgement not
the negative that you earlier sent me is out of Socus, I spoelficslly asked if it
was the nagative.

incidentally, heve ,ou any sxplsnetion 'or the white alesh sccoross the left
shoulder of the msn in the dosrway? Is it & demsgs %o 4hs negative: Has this nags~-
tive been touche, up in any way. ’

’

Sincersly,

Hareold leisberg
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September 13, 1966

Mr. Harold Weisberg
Hyattstown, Maryland 20734

Dear Mr. Weisbarg:

Enclosed you will find a blowup of the portion of the Kennedy
picture you want. Please note that the original negative was
a 35mm, and that when any negative is blown up, especially many
times the original size, it naturally becomes grainy.

We have made special prints on every size you requested. For
this additional work, we are charging you $5.00 per print.

We hope the enclosed print is satisfactory.

Sincerely,

“mSsidyng @
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MEYER GOLDBERG
GENERAL SALES MANAGER
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